

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Ken Sikkema
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Advisory Task Force Interviews in Flint
Attachments: Fwd: Request from the Flint Water Advisory Task Force

Ken,
Wayne and I spoke to Natasha this morning. She is on vacation. We delivered the message quite clearly and she should understand now that the Task Force is to have open access to key City individuals. Further, we indicated she does not need to be nor should she be present during those conversations. (See attached.) I did not have your list at the time of the conversation with her; my understanding is one of the individuals may no longer be engaged with the City. The bottom line is, if you still are having trouble reaching or talking to people, just let us know and we will follow up.

From: Ken Sikkema [mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: Flint Water Advisory Task Force Interviews in Flint

Tom:

Just got off the phone with Rich Baird regarding our desire to interview individuals in Flint who had/have responsibility for various aspects of managing the Flint Treatment Plant or responsibility in the Department of Public Works. The attached letter lists the initial list prepared by Eric Rothstein. It is essential that we have unfettered and unrestricted access to these individuals.

Thank you for your assistance.

Ken

--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants
PH: 517-484-4954
ksikkema@pscinc.com

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Chris Kolb <chris@environmentalcouncil.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:25 PM
To: Michael Glasgow
Cc: Natasha Henderson; Brent Wright; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Request from the Flint Water Advisory Task Force

Mike,

Thanks for getting back to me. Are you and Brent available on Wednesday?

Thanks,
Chris Kolb

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 25, 2015, at 1:04 PM, Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Chris,

I can make myself available Monday afternoon or later Tuesday afternoon to meet. I believe Brent will be available at these times as well. If these times are not convenient for you, let me know what works best for you and we will try to adjust our schedules accordingly.

Sincerely,

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 10:35 AM, Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Hello Mike,

Please schedule a meeting with yourself and Brent to speak with the Advisory Task Force. I will not be present for the meetings, and the meetings will be one on one. The Task Force is evaluating the water situation so this will not be very formal.

Hope you have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com